AL )

AUB

GEORGIA-EST.

CALL TO ORDER

RN

1892

MAYOR
Linda Blechinger

CITY ADMINISTRATOR
Alex W. Mitchem

PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA
DECEMBER 15, 2021
6:00 p.m.

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES — November 17, 2021.

NEW BUSINESS

CITY COUNCIL
Peggy J. Langley
Robert L. Vogel Il

Bifl Ackworth

Jay L. Riemenschneider

PLANNING COMMISSION
Kim Skriba

Sandy Wilson

Carolyn Wade

Kevin Camon

Beau Bland

2. *OAR21-01: DOWNTOWN OVERLAY DISTRICT ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW; 1376 3P AVE;
ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING BUILDING FOR PROPOSED GROCERY STORE; APPLICANT: JUST
CONSTRUCTION LLC; OWNER: KABIR NURANI.

3. *OAR21-02: DOWNTOWN OVERLAY DISTRICT REVIEW; CITY MARKET ADDITION.

CITIZEN COMMENTS
ANNOUNCEMENTS
ADJOURNMENT

*There will be no public hearing for the design review.

Agenda subject to change...



\\L MAYOR CITY COUNCIL
Linda Blechinger Peggy J. Langley

AUMN Robert L. Vogel 111
CITY CLERK Bill Ackworth

GEORGIA-EST. 1892 . ¥
Joyce Brown Jay L. Riemenschneider

PLANNING COMMISSION
MINUTES
November 11,2021

BOARD ATTENDEES:
Kim Skriba, Chairperson
Carolyn Wade
Sandy Wilson
Kevin Camon
Beau Bland

CITY OFFICIALS IN ATTENDENCE:
Alex Mitchem, Community Development
Kellie Littlefield, Community Development Director

CALL TO ORDER
Kim Skriba, Chairperson called the meeting to order
1. Approval of the minutes of October 20, 2021 was made by Sandy Wilson, motion was seconded by Carolyn
Wade. Motion approved.

OLD BUSINESS
No Old Business was heard.

NEW BUSINESS

Item 2: OAR 21-01: Downtown Overlay District Architectural Review; 1376 3" Avenue — Alterations to existing
building for a proposed grocery store.

Applicant — Just Construction

Owner: Kabir Nurani

Chairperson Skriba announced the item to the floor.

Community Development Director Kellie Littlefield presented the case, stating the recommendation of staff being a Table
in order to have time for the applicant to comply with current design guidelines, and provide adequate information on the
design.

Public hearing was opened.
The applicant, Jennie, stated the case of opening a convenience grocery store on 3" Avenue in an existing building.
The applicant reserved time for rebuttal.

Opposition of the Public Hearing

Susan Long; 44 Van Street

Expressed concerns of the Van Street Driveway entrance. Further discussion was heard on uses of outdoor storage, video
gambling and issues related to security.

Page 1 of 3



Matt Paron: 33 Carolyn Street
Expressed concerns over the use installed in the building.

Carolyn Jones: XX Van Street
Expressed concerns over the stormwater, increased traffic, road conditions, impact of lighting, and requested greenspace
and a buffer be imposed.

The applicant did respond to the concerns, relating to the design of the property. They stated that the property would be
designed in such a way to answer all physical concerns. It was further conceded that they would work with staff to address
all concerns.

The public hearing was closed by the Chairperson.

Discussion was heard by the board.

A Motion was made to table the application until staff had an opportunity to review the design by Kevin Camon. The
motion was seconded by Sandy Wilson. The motion passed.

Item 3: OAR 21-02: Downtown Overlay District Review; City Market Addition

Chairperson Skriba announced the item to the floor
Director Kellie Littlefield presented the case, stated the recommendation of staff being a Table in order to have time for
the applicant to comply with notes left by the previous city planner.

Public hearing was opened.
The applicant spoke in support of the application, stating their desire to be compliant, and responsive to the community in

space for the store.

There were no opposition comments.

Discussion was heard by the board. Staff stated that the front design did not mesh with the previous conversations held by
the former city planner on the front fagade. The staff recommended that each was fagade was submitted as a separate
exhibit, therefore, it could be approved as individual motions.

A Motion was made to approve the rear fagade as submitted by Kevin Camon, motion was seconded by Sandy Wilson.
Motion passed.

A Motion was made to approve the west fagade as submitted by Kevin Camon, motion was seconded by Sandy Wilson.
Motion passed.

A Motion was made to approve the east fagade as submitted by Kevin Camon, motion was seconded by Sandy Wilson.
Motion passed.

A Motion was made to table the front fagade as submitted by Kevin Camon, motion was seconded by Sandy Wilson.
Motion passed.

Item 4: Annexation and Re-Zoning: 4060 E. Union Grover Circle
Applicant: Taylor Anderson

Chairperson Skriba announced the item to the floor.
Director Kellie Littlefield presented the case, stating the recommendation of staff being approval, with the condition of the
corner lot having the option of access from either road, due the natural constraints of the lot.

Public hearing was opened.

The Applicant, Taylor Anderson, provided a brief overview of the property. He stated that the houses were proposed to be
five in total, single family, on septic. They houses would be built utilizing a reputable builder, and the price point would
begin in the $300,000 range.

Page 2 of 3



Opposition of the Public Hearing

Brian Albert

Expressed concerns over traffic, impact on his property, and stormwater impacts, and the air path of the airport. He stated
that he has attempted to retain and attorney for recourse in this matter.

Laura Rodney
Expressed concerns over the value of the homes, the impact on the value of her home, and the traffic impact.

Rita Eason
Expressed concerned over impacts to her property. She stated that a buffer should be put I place to compensate for any

noise, traffic or environmental impacts to adjacent property owners.

The Applicant stated that all concerns by the citizens were heard, and would be approached at the time of designing for
the land disturbance permit.

Discussion was heard by the board. Ms. Littlefield made a point of parliamentary procedure when a citizen spoke out to
the board during discussion, as the public hearing had closed. A motion was made by Kevin Camon to approve the
application, with proposed condition. The motion was seconded by Sandy Wilson. No discussion was hear, motion
passed.

CITIZEN COMMENTS
No General Comments were heard

ANNOUNCEMENTS
No Announcements

ADJOURNMENT
A motion for adjournment was made by Carolyn Wade. The motion was seconded by Beau Bland. The

motion passed.

Page 3 of 3



STAFF REPORT
DOWTOWN OVERLAY DISTRICT REVIEW

CASE NO: OAR21-001
PROPERTY: 1376 3"" AVE

APPLICANT: JUST CONSTRUCTION LLC PROPERTY OWNER: KABIR NURANI
2325 FORTUNE DR, DACULA, GA 30019 1376 3R° AVE, AUBURN, GA 30011
PHONE: 806-729-8476 PHONE: 404-936-7860

EMAIL: EMAIL: KENNYNURANI@YAHOO.COM
JUSTCONSTRUCTIONLLC.0@GMAIL.COM

Project Summary:

Owner/Applicant has requested interior and exterior modifications to existing building for a
proposed grocery store. Plans submitted for exterior modifications are subject to review by the
Planning Commission. Interior modifications have been reviewed and approved by the Fire
Marshal and City Building Inspector.

Applicant proposes to add a portico/front porch feature to the front of the building. The porch
addition consists of wood construction with traditional roofing. The existing bay doors will be
removed, and the building will be closed in to allow for one front door that will serve as the main
customer entrance. There are 6 new windows proposed on the front fagade. Decorative raised
planters are proposed along the base of the posts that support the front porch.

The rear and side facades will remain relatively unchanged. An additional storage space and
walk-in cooler is proposed for the rear of the building that will be constructed on the existing
loading dock.

According to the rendering that was submitted, horizontal gray siding and traditional roofing
shingles are proposed.

According to the site plan, parking spaces and handicap spaces are proposed along the front of
the building. A retaining wall may be required to accommodate parking areas. Additional
spaces are shown along the 3" Ave frontage.

** Where the Commission determines that said plans do not comply with the requirements of
this chapter, then the Commission shall notify the applicant in writing stating the manner in
which said applicant fails to comply with such requirements. Any appeal of the Planning
Commission’s decision in this regard shall be to the Mayor and City Council. **



Development Standards:

Code Section

Required

Meets Requirement?

17.91.050(1)

One entrance that faces the
street

Yes

(2)(a) Fagade Design

Front, side, and rear facade
style shall be in accordance
with Victorian, Arts and
Crafts, or Art Deco.

Yes. Adding architectural
elements to existing building
may meet the intent of the
district.

Minimum of 75% of street-
facing facade must be
comprised of clear windows

and mirrored glass shall be
prohibited.

(2)(b) that allow views of indoor L
space or product display
areas.
(2)(c) S P P ' | consists of aluminum metal

siding and roofing.

(2)(e)

Exterior colors shall be
compatible with the colors on
adjacent buildings. Proposed
colors shall be specified on
the site plan. Colors must be
in accordance with the preset
palette of accepted colors for
the district.

Yes. Architectural renderings
submitted indicate the
building would be a gray
color.

(3)(a) Side or Rear Fagade
Design

Materials and features
similar to those present on
the front of the building shall
be used on the side or rear
fagade.

Yes. Rear and side facades
will remain unchanged.

Dumpster and service areas
shall be completely screen

Yes. Site plan shows fence

foundation plantings
adjacent to the building.

(3)(b) with landscaping, a fence, a
wall, or a combination enclosure.
thereof.
Open areas shall be
(3)(c) landscaped. Provide No. No landscape plans were
submitted.




Sidewalks and parking areas
shall be properly lighted to

No. No lighting plans were

(3)(d) facilitate safe movement of | submitted.
pedestrians and vehicles.
¢ A covered porch is proposed
(4) Awnings s rather than awnings.
Exterior lighting must be
placed and shielded so as to
direct light onto the site and
away from adjoining
properties. Floodlights, wall
pack units, other types of
unshielded lights, and lights | Lighting details will conform
(5) where the lens is visible to the City’s overlay,

outside of the light fixture
shall be prohibited, except
where historical-style lighting
is used that is compatible
with historic-style street
lamps installed by the City.
Neon lighting as accent
lighting is prohibited.

directionally away from any
residential.

(6)(a) Parking

No new parking lot shall be
created nor an existing
parking lot expanded in front
of a building unless the
Planning Commission
determines that parking in
front of the building would be
acceptable for either the
following reasons. 1) front
yard parking is required to
maintain the continuity of
front building setbacks in the
block while making efficient
use of the site, or 2) required
for traffic safety and to
minimize driveway curb cuts
where the new parking lot is
proposed to connect with
one or more parking lots on
adjoining parcels.

No. However, due to septic
limitations, traffic and
pedestrian safety, and
proposed use, front yard
parking may be appropriate.

(7)(a) Landscaping

Provide street trees at 25’
increments.

No. A buffer is proposed on
the rear and side of the
property.




(7)(b)

Landscape Plan shall be
submitted for review and
approval.

No. No landscape plan was
submitted.

(8) Setbacks

Max front yard setback shall
be 10'. Side yard setback
may be zero (0) where
buildings meet fire codes.
Minimum rear setback shall
be 5'.

No. Existing building does
not meet current
requirements for front
setbacks. However, existing
building setbacks may be
appropriate on the subject
site.

(9) Building Height

Shall not exceed 45’ or three
stories.

Yes

17.91.060 Signage

Roof top signs are prohibited

No. Renderings show a roof
top mounted sign. No other
sign details were submitted.

‘Applicant must submit a sign

permit application for review
by the Planning Commission.

Community Development Department Recommendation: Approval w/ conditions.

1. Site plan and building design shall generally conform to the plans for “1376 3RD AVE -
KENNY'S GROCERY" dated 10/06/2021.
2. Site improvements shall meet all applicable Downtown Overlay District and Development
Regulations of the City of Auburn.

Ui W

facing Vann Street,

Recommend brick fagade under the bottom of windows on the front of the property.
Recommendation of fence surrounding rear of the property.
Recommendation of enhanced vegetative year-round screening buffer on rear and side

6. Any additional, or change in the proposed use requires approval from the City.




SEXFE LOLY

i133HS

0041
VIS

1202/L1LI60
E1va

BERBE

A9 Q3IGINOYS SONIMVEA

LR 6TL 908

WO TIVINOB0 DTINOLLINALLSNODLS (1f

AHOLIVELNGD TVHANID

LLO0E VO NENENY 3NN3AY QUE 9.€1

INOLLYINYOINI ALY 0dd

et e

SIOVHOLS "YvINAON M3N 2
LNOYS 3AvOVd NOILYAONTY

QITYLSNI
SRtOS g TYOO0F TT3M AMA WOIdAL

001:1 ITvOS (LO'LY
L100E VO NYNENY INNIAY QdE 9421 STOVHOLS IVINAOW M3IN 8 LNOYd 3AYOVd NOILVAONIY E

133418 SNVA

R OODOEEER

ALY¥3dOYd 3LVAIEd

SNNIAV QHE

NOILVOO1

AL¥3dOud ALVAINd




HEXPT LOTLY

A133HS

| 0041
_ WS

1202/52/60
ALva

AR QIGLNOUY SONIMYED

LR 6TL 908
WO IV DTINOLLIHLSNOILS AR
YO "NITUD SNHO!
T SOOME X0V SLH01
NYWOY 24174
ITTNOLLONULSNOD LSAr

UOLDVELNOD TVHIANID

M LLODE YD NMNSNY 3NNIAY OYE 9.1
i

¥ INHOANT ALYTON |

NY1d 3Ls

ALH3dO¥d 3LVAINd

NOILVOO1

00L:L 3T¥OS [LO°LY

1100 YO NYNaNY

INNIAV QA€ 9,

[ZL NY1d 31IS C\\

133YLS SNVA

a3 e 1800

e

ANNIAY aue




STAFF REPORT

DOWTOWN OVERLAY DISTRICT REVIEW

CASE NO: 0OAR21-002

PROPERTY: City Market Convenience Store
1334 Atlanta Hwy, Auburn, GA 30011

APPLICANT: Mumtaz Paroo

PROPERTY OWNER: EON Petroleum Corp.

1334 Atlanta Hwy, Auburn, GA 30011

1000 Peachtree Industrial Blvd #6187

PHONE: 404-234-8256

PHONE: 404-234-8256

EMAIL: mumtazparoo@me.com

EMAIL: eonpetroleumcorp@icloud.com

Project Summary:

Owner/Applicant has requested interior and exterior modifications to existing convenience
store. Plans submitted for exterior modifications are subject to review by the Planning
Commission. Interior modifications have been reviewed and approved by the Fire Marshal and

City Building Inspector.

Applicant proposes to construct additional storage space and walk-in cooler to the rear of the

building.

According to the rendering that was submitted, insulated metal cooler panels with 8" CMU stem
wall foundation. An 8’ privacy fence will screen the new cooler from HWY 29,

** Where the Commission determines that said plans do not comply with the requirements of
this chapter, then the Commission shall notify the applicant in writing stating the manner in
which said applicant fails to comply with such requirements. Any appeal of the Planning
Commission’s decision in this regard shall be to the Mayor and City Council. **

Development Standards:

Code Section

Required _

Meets Requirement?

17.91.050(1)

One entrance that faces the
street

Yes

(2)(a) Fagade Design

Front, side, and rear fagade
style shall be in accordance
with Victorian, Arts and
Crafts, or Art Deco.

Yes. Adding architectural
elements to existing building
may meet the intent of the
district.

(2)(b)

Minimum of 75% of street-
facing fagade must be
comprised of clear windows
that allow views of indoor
space or product display
areas.

N/A




Use of bare metal, aluminum
siding, metal panels, plastic,

(2)(©) and mirrored glass shall be N

prohibited.

Exterior colors shall be

compatible with the colors on

adjacent buildings. Proposed | Yes. Architectural renderings
@)(e) colors shall be specified on submitted indicate the

the site plan. Colors must be
in accordance with the preset
palette of accepted colors for
the district.

building would match
existing building color.

(3)(a) Side or Rear Fagade
Design

Materials and features
similar to those present on
the front of the building shall
be used on the side or rear
fagade.

Yes. Architectural renderings
submitted indicate the
building would match
existing building color.

(3)(b)

Dumpster and service areas
shall be completely screen
with landscaping, a fence, a
wall, or a combination
thereof.

N/A

(3)(c)

Open areas shall be
landscaped. Provide
foundation plantings
adjacent to the building.

N/A

(3)(d)

Sidewalks and parking areas
shall be properly lighted to
facilitate safe movement of
pedestrians and vehicles.

N/A

(4) Awnings

n/a

A covered porch shall remain.




()

Exterior lighting must be
placed and shielded so as to
direct light onto the site and
away from adjoining
properties. Floodlights, wall
pack units, other types of
unshielded lights, and lights
where the lens is visible
outside of the light fixture
shall be prohibited, except
where historical-style lighting
is used that is compatible
with historic-style street
lamps installed by the City.
Neon lighting as accent
lighting is prohibited.

N/A

(6)(a) Parking

No new parking lot shall be
created nor an existing
parking lot expanded in front
of a building unless the
Planning Commission
determines that parking in
front of the building would be
acceptable for either the
following reasons. 1) front
yard parking is required to
maintain the continuity of
front building setbacks in the
block while making efficient
use of the site, or 2) required
for traffic safety and to
minimize driveway curb cuts
where the new parking lot is
proposed to connect with
one or more parking lots on
adjoining parcels.

N/A

(7)(a) Landscaping

Provide street trees at 25’
increments.

N/A

(7)(b)

Landscape Plan shall be
submitted for review and
approval.

N/A




(8) Setbacks

Max front yard setback shall
be 10'. Side yard setback
may be zero (0) where
buildings meet fire codes.

Existing building meets
current requirements for

Minimum rear setback shall front setbacks.
be 5'.
o . Shall not exceed 45’ or three
(9) Building Height stories. N/A
17.91.060 Signage Roof top signs are prohibited | N/A

Community Development Department Recommendation: Approval w/ conditions.

1. Site plan and building design shall generally conform to the site plan titled “CITY
MARKET CONVENIENCE STORE" dated /20/2021.
2. Site improvements shall meet all applicable Downtown Overlay District and Development
Regulations of the City of Auburn.

L

All sidewalks will be ADA compliant.

4. No accessory structures, appliances, apertures, or merchandise is permitted to display

on the front fagade.

5. All signage requires permitting of the new fagade, and is permitted separately. Any sign
found in the window, or outside the building not having a permit is subject to citation.



L0LY

SHE00TE

[ e
L. :._‘-T

L20oe v
AOLLINKLENG 304 TMe

L L00E VIDNOID ‘Ninany
AMH VINVILY vE€L
FHOYLS FONIINIANOD LIMHVIN ALID

oA s

CUYIN VIV P20 G0

Tl - ok o

s

1Z31IH5Y &g

T

——— 30K T|ESIIDY
MO YIHY HYID

Ll =88
Nvid 50014 a3s0dodd | %9

VI BdCTa XV OLL
- @i Qun3

2407 XM oLk
\.14 G3a¥14 306

S¥MIcIE

234400

A L axL
“ N0 CHILGIG
HIAQ NWTI0D Xvd —|

RS NSNS
ONLADS
GNYNATIOD
Y10
CaWTANIDND

NI¥AZ OL
41 ONUSIXT

2onas
AD¥Nd L0k

Wb = OLE
NVid 50074 NolLonsg 70

|

|

|
e

SRS |

I
aaiiNg i

g TIVH HIT000
HAYO D3 || cannew

I

I
a6 LNINGD AL
oNLEDE 1| onvarmooo

T bN203 !

QRLYINoN — |

T AV o
ONIZGO4 ONYNANIGS I
WYAG CTHTENICNT I ——— é
T T R e e = e e N
FERelel] avu =”—
LANINGS M
avig
LTINS MIN
STVMNOUSOHISNCO MIN
e | cermmenu| =
TIVV CIHENONIS et deae b | Iww
|
STVMNTI003 N
o
NIVHIS OLETIVM SNUGKD T | awne &/
* T

QNZ937 Nv1d HO

SHALINELG ONLLANE
48 NGLLNGA A ONIBIND DLMOUENS AdYHOGNIL BGIACH 04 50 T

WINME HLIM 01LNIGHOOD 36 04 OIHTINI

. “HINMD ONITTND
41 A8.G31 40040 06 OL DY GUTIO00 CNY 6HOCT MIN TIV T
“MWOM CNONINNCD 1210130 031 i34

7314 20 TIvHS NOUMLENCS ONLLIIXD DL BNOIGNIING ANY T
"ON "3°G D6 W BO7LE OM 1T ¥ STTw MIN TIV '+

Db m b
V150 NOILVaNno4 120

74

VU B

4TIV ¥
TADEIEE-

S3LION T3

L5

St BTN

N3

/ s
LT

o =] =] ]

OoILE0d

i | [

i e ST L e e S
1 I | I I
Libmmdabca e P =y e dmbmelood

“TTYM ONYIE O¥OY
HOWILKD 40NTLLNOE HUMOWIQ

T

|

|

1

|

| dNaI Y
| GHTI000 ALYIOTIN
|

|

STIVMHGAONAC SNV
1003 ONILGIXE JAOKD

‘BHII009 MIN HO4 CHINIHO
TATHA OL TI¥A DNILYAD QYO
HOWELE 40 NOILHOE HENO KA

2008 =L

NY1d 3LIS IWdNLOI LIHOYY

AMH YLINVILY

AdONY2 ¥ ClMd SYD |/

0 0 0

AN ALHDEORd <N\|

SN

137415 HIB

TN AIVAIHA
aogMm L8t

133418 1D




Logy

Er
ENOUYAITI BNICNE

TieM WL |/

NOIIVASTE NOLLOAEISNOS MaN sova 190

Dk =L
NOILYAZTZ ONILSIX3 »ovd E

.f.

o] Spamernan] 1|
L
Lt“ﬁﬁ.l?:si.

2T {11
NOLINLITNGD 104 1T

1100€ VIOHOIAD ‘NYNany
AMH VINVILY vE€L
FHOYLS FONIINIANOD LINHVIN ALID

/

ﬂﬂz«ul\ 4
SN NN -
oNIiooH |
v ==
A% SNV
400 2N TGN

WOnleBlig

ONLLSIXE HILYM OLONICT l\
LM TIWAL TN T

NOILYAZIZ NOILONYLSNOD M3N 3AIS

20vH0 Ly

20QT GYI0 QINEXIIHL
SHII002 MIN NI3H00
OLIONTS ADVARNE Li Qb =~
\

QRINDEL
GY NOLLVONNOJ 10
NOILVONNOd

TIvAL L8 AND 3

TNV HTI000

E
|
i TrLIN QALYINGNI

== ONIJO0H NVHANTH /M
S1INVe JO0H HT00D
WLIN GIYINE

wOnt = BLE

U]
|8 e ¥

Lrbz 08

NCILYAZT3 ONILSIXE 3aIS

Wnb = AlR

NOILVAZT3 NOILOAELSNOD MEn LNOE | &0

GNATICD ONLLSDG

SMOTNIM ONLLIXTHOLY K OL ONICTE HUMGNA B HINL S SYTI003 M NOTHIS

ONILONG BLY30TN

NIYATH 0L

njnaZExul./ LM TIVA, THHNI znyl/

NOILYAS T3 ONILSIYE LNOdd | 10

SHTIO0D O NAIROT
\E DN ADVAlRl 14 01

e —

ONIGN NWTIOD XN1Yd nl/ 0L TINIS ATV Aliel 14 nTI/

e e e —

LIALKIEY 5o

BYYINYIY MR 191D

Vv

qOVNOS
WAL LNevE

NI DNLLDINT DAQ At ——’




LOLY

AMH VINVILY PEEL

L100€ VIDHOID ‘Nunany
FHOULS FONIINIANOD LINYVIN ALID

I E00Y
—
Lab 2 OLE 50
' . NYd 80074 d350d0ud
e
0T XVA B
\1!4 DOV DO
MEED -
AT LY
NOUAMILINGE 434 1090

Yoo
HORKLLXE MIN Q¥ WL axe
*NAMIO0D ONLLEIXE
snms i i o s |
wi‘_lwlullh-wliirl‘l,”wﬂ Ny o o i K T S ) S0 = o
ONUWOOS
DZ(ZSJUQ‘I\ N FJF m
Ll
aaudanoNg
NIYNIY QL
Y0 ONLLEIXT

ook

noNzs

ARG LT

d.
%1
(e w i

i)

.\IW@/

8]

wwgy?

i
ToNviNg | erwmaztoon
BRI e i eavinam
1
1
B¥13 LLONDS J. TWOIdAL
SNLGID H av4 831003

SNLOO4 NYNATIGS [
WY GINIAINICND
‘l‘.l\l‘l‘nr..‘..ﬂ/# Ny

o

NIYAZH OL OTIYM SNILSXE

AN3OET Nv1d 8OO

EE

Bob b
vi3a ZO_._.<DZDOn_

THALSNELY ENILLXE

40 NGILMONBA ENINNG SN0 AVHCANIL DOIADNE 6L D0 T

ey A

LO3UHIY w9

M

BUYIN IV I REAED

WINMO HLM CALNIZHEO2 38 G EIHAN TI¥ ¥

DHLAR 831419348 30 OL WY SWTIO0DANY BHOOS MINTI¥ ©
“NMOM ONOR

€314 30 TIVHE NOLLOMKAONGT DNLAIX OL GNOIGNIRIS ANY T

"ONN"T'0 b 1Y GONLS M 52 TV STTYM MINTIY '+

S2.LON TYH3N3D

0ol = BLE
NY1d 30074 NOILTOWaa .E

o o 5 - = o = -
OoTE0d
-
N 7
oy
Eessa ﬂsu.mm.nlnhl i S s czas
J... B e i ._:..._.. T =B
Rt B PR = L
i 1| r (IO S S — Mol st bl
| o ) ]
| 1 1 €03 ONY “TIvAM ONRIYID OWaY
| i BHZN002 AULVIOTSM HOMILE 40 NOILKOd HEMONAD
1
i

N
[ uDLNNGS VS

f o

L-d BHNOUNODT

BOOTHI SIS

[

-

| ﬁ||||-- T _

eory

e

\._._ el LlPLn L

<
o |
=
i X >
g /v\\
A BT,

£ %%
i3 RV -h[e7es]

[

CTIVMAHEMC NG ANY
HTIO0D ONLLDIXI JAORI

/

I

“THTIO03 MIN HO4 DHINTHO
201ADNd OL TIVM DNINYaE ¥CT
01D 40 NOUMNOS HONO KA

W0-0% =l

NYId 3LS IWANLOZ LHOEY

AMH YLNV1LY

A4ONYI W CdNMd BYD ./

0 0 0

N ALbBd Ol

IONId ADY AN

13TISHIB

BIISHIS




Logv

- o= SLT
-G - ulnl =
BHGUYAIT) TV NOILYAZT3 NOILONALSNOD MSN HOve E TR R Iy W_Onrn E
NOWYONNQA

.-:s,_eu\/ —

— /

262 20 = = = —
HOLSNALCNGD 04 3059 TN |
Un e =
CNLISON -
Invaianak e == =
A GIINY == b
400M LN G i

,|‘_ -
A0k =.0UE E 0k 2L
NOILYAZTZ NOILONYLSNOD M3N 2018 NOILYAZT3 ONILSIXE 30IS

20VHD 4¥

803 8¥70 GININDML
CHII003 MIN NIZWIE.
OLZIND AD¥ A 14 O

oBuINag
BYNOLLWANNCH €U0
NOLYONO4

Tiva WS NS &
v ¥T1002
TrLI GALANGN

DNODY INVHANTH M
M1V JO0H HTIAAT
WLIN aaLvAneN]
NI¥AIY 0L 400d
QUGG BHIAGIT

1100€ VIDYOID ‘NYNaNy
AMH VINVILY vEEL
F40U1LS FONIINIANOD LIHNHVIN ALID

Lk 888 20 SO0k = OLE
NOILVAZ T2 NOILONELSNOD MIN LNCES NOILVAZ 13 ONILISXE LNow= |0

\\J\W SHTI002 MANNEINSD
OL IONRJ ATWAld L4 01
\ [ £

BNHMOS ONUSOG
H GMOTNIA NIYN3EOL ONLLIDGI HILY M OL ONKIS HLIN EN NI ARL S8 OHIT00T MIN NITHOD
@ 3Lw ./ ONUSNA LLYI oIy I/ avie quEu'/ LM TIVA TN !nl/ ONIBT N WTI00 XYy l!/ ‘0L JOND AJVARIE L4 84 ll/
& 2 = T = = —_——— e e = 3 T = T
| BANY P 5 : 2 i e |
d == SE | e
' RS | N X A i.zzl.,s»uxv. N )

T
B3N VI B £ N0 - .
Jowow /
LOALIHOEY D WAL L DI CNLLGIXD TAS MGl

Y




